EASTERN SNOW CONFERENCE CONSTITUTION

PROPOSED

EXISTING

ARTICLE I

CHANGES

NAME AND LOCATION

ARTICLE I

NAME AND LOCATION

Section I. The name of this organization shall be the "Eastern Snow Conference." The area to be included in this organization shall be the eastern United States and Canada.

Section I. The name of this organization shall be the "Eastern Snow Conference." The area to be included in this organization shall be the states lying east of the State of Ohio and the adjoining area in Canada.

ARTICLE II

OBJECTS

Section I. The objects to be attained by the organization are:

- (a) The discovery and analysis of the physical laws pertaining to the formation of the snow mantle and the behavior and disposition of this mantle.
- (b) To encourage dialogue among the various persons and organizations which deal with snow in its many forms.
- (c) The collection, dissemination, and analysis of data relating to snow and ice.

ARTICLE II

OBJECTS

Section I. The objects to be attained by the organization are:

- (a) The collection, dissemination, and analysis of data relating to snow and
- (b) The discovery and analysis of the physical laws pertaining to the formation of the snow mantle and the behavior and disposition of this mantle.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

Section I. Membership shall be open to all individuals and organizations interested in the work and objects of the organization. Application for membership shall not be required. A membership roll shall be made up required. A membership roll shall be made of all individuals and organizations who are interested in the work of objects of the organization.

Section 2. Any member in attendance at a meeting may vote.

Section 3. Any individual whose name appears Section 3. Any individual whose name appears on the membership roll may hold office.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

Section I. Membership shall be open to all individuals and organizations interested in the work and objects of the organization. Application for membership shall not be up of all individuals and organizations who are interested in the work or objects of the organization.

Section 2. Any member in attendance at a meeting may vote.

on the membership roll may hold office.

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS

Section I. The officers of the organization Section I. The officers of the organization shall consist of a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and three other

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS

shall consist of a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and three other

PROPOSED

members forming a total of six members who shall constitute the Executive Committee in which shall be vested the general government of the organization. The immediate past president shall be invited to join the Executive Committee.

Section 2. All officers shall be elected in the manner determined by the President to be the most suitable at the Annual Meeting, nominations having been previously made by a nominating committee appointed by the President at the Annual Meeting. Nominations for any position may be made from the floor at the Annual Meeting.

Section 3. The term of office of all officers shall begin at the close of the Annual Meeting at which they are elected and shall continue through the following Annual Meeting or until their successors are duly chosen.

Section 4. Any vacancy shall be filled by action of the remaining members of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE V

MEMBERSHIP DUES, FEES AND CHARGES

Section 1. Membership dues shall be established by the Executive Committee and be ratified by the members at the next Annual Meeting.

Section 2. Fees and charges for meetings, publications and the like shall be established by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS

Section I. The meetings of the organization shall consist of the Annual Meeting, the date for which shall be determined by the Executive Committee and any other meeting that may be called by the Executive Committee.

Section 2. Ten members personally present shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

EXISTING

members forming a total of six members who shall constitute the Executive Committee in which shall be vested the general government of the organization.

Section 2. All officers shall be elected in the manner determined by the President to be the most suitable at the Annual Meeting, nominations having been previously made by a nominating committee appointed by the President at the annual meeting.

Section 3. The term of office of all officers shall begin at the close of the annual meeting at which they are elected and shall continue through the following annual meeting or until their successors are duly chosen.

Section 4. Any vacancy shall be filled by action of the remaining members of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE V

MEETINGS

Section I. The meetings of the organization shall consist of the annual meeting, the date for which shall be determined by the Executive Committee and any other meeting that may be called by the Executive Committee.

Section 2. A number of 10 members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

PROPOSED

ARTICLE VII

AMENDMENTS

Section I. The constitution may be amended at any Annual Meeting by an affirmative vote of a majority of the members present, provided notice of the proposed amendment was

distributed to the members at least three weeks prior to the Annual Meeting.

EXISTING

ARTICLE VI

AMENDMENTS

Section I. The constitution may be amended at any annual meeting by an affirmative vote of a majority of the members present.

BYLAWS

ARTICLE I

AFFILIATION WITH AMERICAN GEOPHYSICAL UNION

Section I. At the first opportunity the Eastern Snow Conference shall affiliate itself with the American Geophysical Union.

Section 2. Formal papers and reports presented before the Eastern Snow Conference shall be presented to the American Geophysical Union for publication after approval by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE I

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section I. The President shall have general supervision of the affairs of the organization and shall preside at all meetings of the organization and shall preside at all organization and of the Executive Committee at which he may be present.

Section 2. The Vice-President shall, in the absence of the President or in the event of a vacancy in that office, discharge the duties of that office.

Section 3. The Secretary shall keep the records of all meetings of the organization and of the Executive Committee, and shall submit to the members a report on the finances of the conference at the Annual Meeting.

ARTICLE II

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section I. The President shall have general supervision of the affairs of the meetings of the organization and of the Executive Committee at which he may be present.

Section 2. The Vice-President shall, in the absence of the President or in the event of a vacancy in that office, discharge the duties of that office.

Section 3. The Secretary shall keep the records of all meetings of the organization and of the Executive Committee and shall make reports of all meetings of the organization to the American Geophysical Union.

Section 4. The Executive Committee shall decide by majority vote all questions coming before it - three members constituting a quorum.

PROPOSED EXISTING

ARTICLE II

COMMITTEES

Section I. Besides the Executive Committee the following standing committees of three members each shall be appointed annually by the President:

Committee on Research
Committee on Snow Survey Schedules
Committee on Equipment

Section 2. The Executive Committee shall appoint other committees as seems appropriate.

ARTICLE III

COMMITTEES

Section I. Besides the Executive Committee the following standing committees of three members each shall be appointed annually by the President:

Committee on Research Committee on Records Committee on Equipment

ARTICLE III

AMENDMENTS

Meeting.

Section I. These by laws may be amended at any annual meeting by an affirmative vote of a majority of the members present and voting, provided that notice of the proposed amendments was distributed to the members at least three weeks prior to the Annual

ARTICLE IV

AMENDMENTS

Section I. These bylaws may be amended at any annual meeting by an affirmative vote of a majority of the members present and voting.

This document was prepared by the Constitution Revision Committee which was appointed by the Executive Committee subsequent to the Annual Meeting in 1976. It was revised subsequent to the Annual Meeting in 1977 and receipt of comments from many members, and was approved at the Annual Meeting in 1978.

Livingston Lansing and Samuel S. Lazier, Constitution Revision Committee